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Bulletin #03-2012

TO: Participating hospitals and select ambulatory surgical centers

FROM: Christopher McTiernan
Vice President, Contracting & Reimbursement

DATE: April 10, 2012
SUBJECT: Outpatient Fee Schedule update
We are sending this bulletin to inform you of a revision to the 2nd quarter 2012 billing updates
bulletin that was distributed on March 1, 2012.

In this bulletin, CPT® code 94727 was identified as experimental/investigational, effective
April 1, 2012.

Please note, however, that due to a medical policy update, code 94727 will remain eligible for
reimbursement at the previously communicated base rate.

For an updated copy of the April 1, 2012 Outpatient Fee Schedule, or if you have any questions
concerning this bulletin, please contact your Network Coordinator.

CPT copyright 2010 American Medical Association. All rights reserved. CPT is a registered trademark of the American Medical
Association. The AMA assumes no liability for data contained or not contained herein.

The Blue Cross and Blue Shield names and symbols are registered marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association, an association
of independent Blue Cross and Blue Shield Plans.

We encourage you to share this information with appropriate members of your staff.

Independence Blue Cross offers products directly, through its subsidiaries Keystone Health Plan East and QCC Insurance Company,
and with Highmark Blue Shield — independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.



